ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE TRANSPORTATI ON STANDI NG COWM TTEE
March 25, 2003
1:39 p.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or John Cowdery, Chair

Senat or Thomas Wagoner, Vice Chair
Senat or CGene Therri aul t

Senat or Ceor gi anna Li ncoln

Senat or Donny d son

MEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO. 103
"An Act increasing certain notor vehicle registration fees; and
providing for an effective date."

MOVED SB 103 OUT OF COW TTEE

SENATE BILL NO 153
"An Act authorizing a long-term|ease of certain Al aska Railroad
Corporation |land at Anchorage; and providing for an effective
date."

MOVED SB 153 OUT OF COW TTEE

PREVI QUS ACTI ON

SB 103 - See Transportation mnutes dated 3/11/03 and 3/18/03.
SB 153 - No previous action to record.

W TNESS REG STER

M . Dwayne Bannock

Di vision of Mtor Vehicles

Departnent of Adm nistration

PO Box 110200

Juneau, AK 99811-0200

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answer ed questions about SB 103

M. Mark Marl ow

Al aska Franchise Facilities
No address provided

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -1- March 25, 2003



POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Expl ai ned the purpose of SB 153

M. Tom Pease

Governnment Hi Il Conmmunity Counci

PO Box 100018

Anchorage, AK 99510-0018

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Opposed to SB 153

Ms. Wendy Li ndskoog

Director of External Affairs

Al aska Rai |l road Corporation

PO Box 107500

Anchor age, AK 99510- 7500

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions about SB 153

Ms. Phyllis Johnson

Counsel

Al aska Rail road Corporation

PO Box 107500

Anchor age, AK 99510- 7500

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Answered questions about ARRC s |ease
process

M. George Ut ernohle

Legi sl ati ve Counsel

Legal and Research Services Division

Legislative Affairs Agency

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answer ed questions on SB 153

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 03-10, SIDE A

CHAIR JOHN COANDERY called the Senate Transportation Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 1:39 p.m Al  menbers were
present. The first order of business to cone before the

conmmittee was SB 103.

SB 103- MOTOR VEH CLE REG STRATI ON_FEES

CHAI R COANDERY told nenbers that SB 103 was heard in conmttee
| ast week but was held over to provide time to get answers to
questions from Senators Lincoln and O son. Those questions were
answered so it is his intention to pass this |egislation out of
committee today.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 2- March 25, 2003



SENATOR LINCOLN said she didn't receive one of the docunents
ot her nenbers received. She said she only received responses to
her individual questions and she was interested in the responses
to other nenbers' questions. She asked for the response to
Senator dson's question about whether the Anchorage School
District's school buses would be exenpt fromregistration.

The commttee took a brief at-ease.

CHAI R COADERY noted that M. Dwayne Bannock was available to
answer questions via tel econference.

SENATOR COLSON asked M. Bannock whether school buses owned by
private schools nust pay a registration fee and, if so, how nuch
that fee would increase.

MR. DWAYNE BANNCCK, Director of the Division of Mtor Vehicles
(DW), Departnent of Admnistration (DOA), told nenbers that
school buses fall wunder a nunmber of classifications. A school
district that owns school buses falls under Cass 5G The schoo
district pays a form of exenpt registration fees. Private
schools or church schools that own buses fall under the "Exenpt
Bus Charitable" classification. They pay $10. If a school
district contracts for bus service with a private conmpany, the
private contractor pays traditional commercial fees.

SENATOR OLSON asked about the increase in fees.

MR. BANNOCK said there is no proposed increase in fees for the
exenpt buses.

SENATOR LI NCOLN noted that Senator Therriault asked whether the
Al aska State Constitution grants |ocal governnments the option of
charging a vehicle license fee.

MR. BANNOCK told nenbers that DW has a fornmula called MWRT
(Motor Vehicle Registration Tax). That tax can be exercised at
the option of a local nunicipality or borough. He provided a
list of coomunities that participate in the MVRT schedul e. That
cost is added to the state registration fee and then returned to
the | ocal governnent.

SENATOR THERRI AULT noted the list on pages 2 and 3 contains the

names of all the comrunities that require no vehicle |icensure
or insurance.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 3- March 25, 2003



MR. BANNOCK replied, "I can't speak to the insurance side of it
Senator, but | can only tell you that those are exenpt fromthe
regi stration portions."”

SENATOR OLSON asked M. Bannock if he is famliar with AS
28.10.011(a) and (b), which address vehicles exenmpt from
registration.

MR. BANNCCK said he is.

SENATOR OLSON said a nunber of communities within his district
are listed in that statute. He asked if those comunities do not
have roads that were built or are maintained by the state.

MR. BANNOCK apol ogi zed for not having good information about the
conpilation of that list. Its effective date was July 1, 2001
and he is not aware of what was involved in nmaking that |ist.

SENATOR THERRI AULT referred to item 10 on page 1 of the neno -
vehicles operated on the roadway not connected to the |and
hi ghway system or to a highway wth an average daily traffic
vol une greater than 499 - and said he believes that is where the
| i st originated.

SENATOR COLSON poi nted out neither Nonme nor Kotzebue is on that
list and they are not connected to the | and hi ghway system

SENATOR THERRI AULT said None is not connected to the |and
hi ghway system but would fall under a highway with an average
daily traffic volume greater than 499.

SENATOR OLSON asked M. Bannock if it is restricted to state
built or mmintained roads.

MR. BANNOCK said Senator Oson is correct in that the 1|ist
contains things that allow a community to file for that
exenption. Nonme would be greater than 499 units.

SENATOR OLSON asked about Barrow.

MR. BANNOCK said he believes the registration records wll
reflect that Barrow has nore than 499 vehicl es.

There being no further questions, Senator Therriault noved SB

103 from commttee with individual recomendati ons and attached
zero fiscal note. He then asked for unani nbus consent.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -4- March 25, 2003



CHAI R COWDERY announced that wthout objection, the notion
carried.

2:00 p.m

SB 153- LONG TERM LEASES OF ALASKA RR LAND

CHAI R COADERY i nformed nenbers that HB 97 is the conpanion bil
to SB 153 and that staff from the House was avail able to answer
guestions. He asked M. Marlow to testify.

MR,  MARK MARLOW Al aska Enfranchise Facilities (AEF), told
menbers that SB 153 is about AEF s desire to apply for next
fiscal year's 202 grant from the Departnent of Housing and U ban
Devel opnent (HUD). To obtain 202 grant funds, the land |eased
for a building nust have a | ease duration of at |east 75 years.

CHAIR COANDERY asked M. Marlow to explain why SB 153 s
necessary.

MR. MARLOW explained that the Section 202 grant program is
designed to serve the housing needs of very low incone and
i ndependent-living elderly people of at |east 62 years of age.

CHAI R CONDERY added that SB 153 would extend the Al aska Railroad
Corporation (ARRC) |ease for this project.

MR. MARLOW said that is correct and noted the piece of property
in question is approximately 2 acres on Governnent Hill. He said
at least a portion of that acreage is the fornmer site of the
Hol | ywood Vista Apartnments. That building was razed sonme years
ago and the property is in ARRC s inventory.

CHAI R CONDERY asked how long a | ease extension AEF would need in
order to get the 202 funds.

MR. MARLOW said last year the Legislature extended ARRC s
ability to lease its land for duration of 55 years. The statute
allows ARRC to lease land for longer duration with |egislative
approval. The 202 grant funds require the lease to be at |east
75 years so AEF needs a 20 year extension.

CHAIR CONDERY asked if the proposed building would last 75
years.

MR. MARLOW said he believes nodern buildings that are well
mai ntai ned should last at Ileast 75 years. The HUD contract

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 5- March 25, 2003



requires that the building be kept available for senior housing
for at | east 40 years.

SENATOR LI NCOLN said she was asked whether SB 153 violates the
constitutional prohibition against |ocal or special acts in art.
11, sec. 19 of the Alaska Constitution, which says the
Legi sl ature shall pass no local or special act if a general act
can be nmde applicable. She questioned why not pass |egislation
that increases all ARRC | eases to 75 years.

MR. MARLOW said he could not answer that question. He sinply
read the statute that allows ARRC to lease its land and found
that |egislative approval is required for |eases |onger than 55
years.

CHAIR CONDERY said if the legislature passes SB 153, AEF would
still need ARRC board approval.

MR. MARLOW said that is correct. SB 153 wll give ARRC the
authority to extend the |ease but does not require ARRC to do
so. Once the legislation becones law, it wll becone incunbent
upon him to petition the ARRC board of directors to wite a
| ease of | ong enough duration to qualify for the 202 grant.

SENATOR LI NCOLN asked if the Governnment Hill Conmunity Council
is opposed to SB 153.

MR. MARLOW said the council has not directly communicated that
to himbut it would not surprise him although he could not say
why.

SENATOR LINCOLN read from a letter dated March 21 from the
Governnment Hi Il Conmunity Council:

The community voted ... wunaninmously to oppose this
bill because they believe that the bill is focusing on
a single piece of real property, is narrow, special
interest legislation, is unsound public policy and is
not in the best interest of our neighborhood, the
Al aska Railroad [Corporation] or the State of Al aska.

MR. MARLOW said he has not seen that letter but it is hard for

himto imgine how this type of project could be detrinmental to
the community.

CHAI R CONDERY asked M. Marlow if AEF plans to nove forward wth
anot her project if SB 153 does not pass.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 6- March 25, 2003



MR. MARLOW said that is correct. He has already |eased the |and
with the intent of positioning the property on behalf of AEF to
be able to apply for this year's 202 grant. |If that is not
possible, he will build a different nulti-famly type property
on that land wth the 55-year lease. He said the |and |ease
would be transferred to the non-profit organization at the
appropriate tinme. Therefore, in any event, a multi-famly
property will be built on that land. It is zoned R4 and cones
under the direct oversight of the Minicipality of Anchorage
(M) planning departnent. He said his first objective is to
position the property on behalf of AEF so that 202 housing coul d
be built there.

CHAI R CONDERY asked M. Marl ow about property taxes.

MR. MARLOW said he began paying the taxes when he |eased the
property late |ast year.

CHAIR CONDERY asked the estimated value of the conpleted
proj ect.

MR. MARLOW said he believes that 202 projects are exenpt from
| ocal property taxes because of the popul ati on served.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked Chair Cowdery, as prinme sponsor of SB
153, if legal counsel produced a neno advising that this
| egi sl ation violates the single subject rule.

CHAI R COANDERY said he did not receive such a nenb. He pointed
out that SB 153 is identical to the House conpanion bill. He
assunmed the legal drafter wuld have alerted him of any
constitutional problens.

SENATOR OLSON asked if anyone was available from the Governnent
Hi Il Comrunity Council to testify.

CHAI R COADERY said he has never been convinced that a comrunity
council actually represents the conmunity.

MR. TOM PEASE, CGovernnment Hill Conmmunity Council, told nenbers
the council unani nously opposed SB 153 at its |last neeting. The

council views SB 153 as special interest legislation that
extends a railroad lease to a single individual on a single
parcel of land in the heart of the Governnent H Il nei ghborhood.

He pointed out that no legislator representing Governnent Hil

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -7- March 25, 2003



has signed on to this legislation. He also noted that ARRC has
remai ned neutral on this |egislation.

MR. PEASE said last My, the community nmet with the |easehol der
to di scuss devel opnent plans on this parcel. The community asked
about the design, use, and size of the footprint, financing,
etcetera. The developer had no answers to those questions at
that tine, other than to report that he planned to build |ow
i ncome housing on the parcel. The community was assured that he
would maintain an open line of comunication but no one has
heard from the developer in nearly a year. The devel oper
declined an invitation to attend the Council's February neeting,
at which tinme the Council planned to discuss HB 97. He said |ast
year the Legislature enacted |egislation extending the |ease on
the same ARRC property from 35 to 55 years to neet HUD financing
requi renents. HUD then extended its |easing requirenments to 75
years. At the tinme, two applicants were vying for the ARRC | ease
and the playing field was |level. One applicant w thdrew know ng
that HUD funding would not be avail able because of the duration
of the lease. The current devel oper pursued the |ease anyway.
Now that sane |easeholder is pursuing a second extension after
the fact. He offered to answer questi ons.

CHAI R CONDERY asked if the community council supported the 20
year | ease extension |ast year.

MR. PEASE believed the council took no position but voiced sone
concerns to the ARRC board.

CHAIR CONDERY said that even if SB 153 is enacted, the ARRC
Board nust still approve the project.

MR. PEASE agreed the ARRC Board has the final word.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked if ARRC or the developer had to go to
the MOA to get a waiver from zoning requirenents or whether this
| and was al ready zoned for this type of activity.

MR. PEASE said he believes it falls within the zoning for that
ar ea.

MR. MARLOW added the property is zoned nmultiple famly. He then
asked to nmke one correction to M. Pease's testinony. He
explained that last year's bill had nothing to do with this
project. That was a general piece of Ilegislation to update
ARRC s policies to be in step wth the needs of the people
seeking to | ease any of ARRC s | ands.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 8- March 25, 2003



MR. PEASE said he believes this project was probably the inpetus
for introducing that |egislation.

MR. MARLOWsaid that is incorrect.

CHAI R CONDERY agreed that is incorrect because |essees in the
railroad yards raised the |ease extension issue at |east two
years ago. The Coca-Cola Conpany had a building partly | ocated
on | eased | and and wanted to straighten up that situation.

SENATOR OLSON asked M. Pease if he participated in the ongoing
di scussi on between ARRC and AEF.

MR. PEASE said the other co-president of the Conmmunity Counci
went to the ARRC Board with certain concerns and requests but at
no time were council nenbers invited to any neetings between
those two entities.

SENATOR OLSON said that one does not need an invitation to
attend a public neeting.

MR. PEASE said it is hard to attend a neeting you don’t know
about .

2:17 p.m

SENATOR COLSON asked what ARRC s response was to the community
council's concerns.

MR. PEASE said he was told that two nenbers of the ARRC Board
opposed the action; the remainder of the board was in favor
However, several menbers acknowl edged that ARRC s |easing
practices, particul arly on | and w thin hi gh-density
nei ghbor hoods, needs to be addressed. Currently, ARRC has one
| easing policy that it applies to all of its |ands, whether
those lands are renote or urban. ARRC nenbers realized the need
to take nei ghborhood plans and concerns into account.

SENATOR OLSON asked which | egislators represent Governnment Hill.
MR. PEASE replied, "Representative Les Gara, Representative
Nancy Dahlstrom Senator Johnny Ellis - and | believe Senator

Fred Dyson represents a very small piece of the nei ghborhood.™

CHAI R CONDERY asked how many residents live in the Governnent
Hll area.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 9- March 25, 2003



MR. PEASE sai d maybe 3, 000.

CHAI R CONDERY asked how nmany people attended the neeting during
which the letter was witten to the commttee.

MR. PEASE said about 25, which is a relatively high nunber. He

poi nted out the Governnent H Il Comunity Council is one of the
nost active and well attended of the conmmunity councils in
Anchor age.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked if the council's position on extending
the lease to 55 years for this project last year was m xed so
the council decided not to take a stand for or against the
proj ect.

MR. PEASE said the council did not take a position on the
| egi slation itself.

MR. MARLOW said that he had applied to ARRC to |ease the
property through its real estate departnent before it was known
that HUD extended its lease requirenent to 75 years. ARRC had
its real estate conmttee take up the issue. The conmmttee
reconmended to the ARRC Board of Directors that the |ease be
granted. The board took up the issue and the Governnment Hill
Community Council opposed the | ease. ARRC approved the |ease by
a7 tol vote.

SENATOR THERRI AULT said what he was trying to get at is that the
comunity council decided not to take a position on last year's
decision to extend the lease to 55 years, but now it opposes an
addi ti onal 20 years for the sanme project in the sane
nei ghborhood on a piece of property that is currently zoned for
multifamly housing. He said he does not understand why the
community council is nowviewing it differently.

MR. PEASE explained that from one perspective, the |ease
extension does not seem |like a significant difference. However,
from anot her perspective, what began as a 35 year |ease is now
being doubled in one year. Although the footprint remains the
same, the comunity does not know what that footprint is. The
council asked the developer for specific information about the
plans but all of those questions have gone unanswered. That is
after he agreed to maintain conmunication.

SENATOR THERRI AULT said if he owned the property and M. Marlow
was |leasing it from him M. Mrlow would not be required to

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -10- March 25, 2003



neet with the council. He would only have to neet the | ocal
zoning requirements and building codes. He questioned why, if
the project neets all codes, the council should direct what does
or does not take place on his piece of property.

MR. PEASE said if it were privately owned, the council would
hope that the devel oper would act responsibly and be a good
nei ghbor. However, this is railroad land, which is essentially
public land and the tinme it wll be locked up for a single use
i's now bei ng doubl ed.

SENATOR THERRI AULT agreed that makes a big difference, but in
that case, everyone owns the land. The Legislature has nade a
policy call that directs the railroad to develop those lands to
devel op a revenue stream from them He asked if M. Pease feels
there is anything suspect about the project regarding the rate
of return that ARRC will receive. ARRC is trying to get its |land
into active use and on the tax roles.

MR. PEASE responded by saying that ARRC is not pursuing the
hi ghest and best use of this piece of property. He stated if
pursui ng the highest and best use, ARRC would try to generate
nore interest before awarding the | ease. Regarding the tax role,
this project will not generate tax revenue if it is a HUD 202
proj ect.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked a representative from ARRC to tell
menbers whether this project will be | eased at the narket rate.

CHAIR CONDERY interjected to ask M. Pease whether he believes
it is fair to expect M. Marlow to provide anything other than a
conceptual design until he is assured the project is approved.
He pointed out that detailed plans are expensive.

MR. PEASE said he does not believe expecting detailed plans
woul d be reasonabl e, but he does believe soneone entering into a
55 year | ease should be able to answer questions about what w ||
be put on that property. He added that good business practice
dictates that one nmaintain good conmmunication wth the
nei ghbor hood after offering to do so.

MR. MARLOW said the fact of the matter is that there has been no
activity with this project during the last year because the
nature of 202 projects is to hurry up and wait. He said there
sinply has not been any information to convey.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -11- March 25, 2003



CHAI R CONDERY noted that he spoke with M. Ganble of ARRC | ast
week and he said this issue was basically in the Legislature's
hands at this tine. The project would then have to be approved
and there is no guarantee the board woul d approve it.

M5. VENDY LINDSKOOG Director of External Affairs, ARRC, asked
Senator Therriault to repeat his question.

SENATOR THERRI AULT said he was wondering, in terns of the |ease,
whether it is at market rate or, because it is longer term it
falls in the "mddle of the pack.” He said he wanted to nake
sure that ARRC is granting no special favors to M. Marlow and
that ARRC is getting good value for the long-term use of this

property.

M5. PHYLLIS JOHNSON, Chief General Counsel for ARRC, told
menbers that this Jlease is being handled I|ike any other
commercial |ease under the ternms of the statute and the board's
| ong-term | ease policy. She noted that |ease value is set using
an appraisal of the property. The appraiser is required to use
standards, which include highest and best use. She said she
could not say whether the length of the |ease would nake a
difference in the appraisal. She did not believe so because
apprai sers appraise the full fee sinple interest in the property
at the time of the appraisal. Then ARRC applies what is known as
the capitalization rate each year, which she guessed to be eight
percent. She said that rate is determned by a periodic survey
of rental properties in the area. She pointed out that whether
or not conpetition is involved, highest and best use is what
apprai sers consi der when determ ning value. She said the across
the board fair market rental rate is being charged.

SENATOR THERRI AULT indicated the Gty of Fairbanks negotiated a
| ease on a piece of property in the 1940s or 1950s and is
currently getting a pittance for it. He asked if ARRC has
sonething that protects the state down the |ine.

M5. JOHNSON said typically, ARRC does a reappraisal every five
years and so the value is subject to new fair narket value but
is also subject to caps and floors. The ARRC board instituted
the cap and floor provision in its long-term |ease policy rule
in 1988 in response to testinmony from |l ong-term | easehol ders in
Anchorage. Those |easeholders felt it was fair to have an
increase but also needed stability to run their businesses so
asked for a cap. She said the cap is usually 135 percent for the
five-year increase while the floor is the prior period rent.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -12- March 25, 2003



TAPE 03-10, SIDE B

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked M. Marlow if he has entered into a
| ease on this property and is currently paying taxes on it so
the issue before the Legislature today is whether it allows
nodi fication of the | ease to get the HUD 202 fi nanci ng.

MR. MARLOWreplied, "That is absolutely correct.™

SENATOR THERRI AULT said M. Marlow s intent is to put a multi-
famly dwelling on that piece of property and the question is
what financi ng package he can apply.

MR. MARLOWsaid that is correct.

CHAI R COANDERY i nforned nenbers that he requested M. U ernohle,
| egal counsel , to answer guesti ons. He should arrive
nonentarily.

SENATOR WAGONER said, regarding the 5-year l|lease, the Cty of
Kenai operates in the sanme way as ARRC. At the end of 5 years,
the property value is reappraised and the interest rate is
adjusted. He pointed out the property is always appraised
wi t hout inprovenents. Therefore, an inprovenent that may not be
the highest and best use nmay not have anything to do with the
property val ue.

SENATOR LINCOLN indicated that Senator Therriault succinctly
stated the commttee mssion. She then noted that M. Marlow
|isted one of AEF' s seven goals as involving |ocal and regional
| eadership in the entire process. She asked M. Marlow how he
interprets local, and whether that nmeans ARRC and the MOA or the
comunity council.

MR. MARLOW said he is not a board nenber of AEF but, on all of
the buildings that AEF has successfully constructed in
Anchorage, AEF has worked with the community planning departnent
at the MOA to achieve an outcone so that anyone would say it is
a good neighbor to the pre-existing properties. He said in
response to Senator Lincoln's question, he would say |ocal neans
Anchorage, but his experience with the AEF Board is that it
woul d consider any thoughts the Governnent HIl Comunity
Council wanted to share.

SENATOR LI NCOLN asked M. WMarlow if the proposed facility is for

seniors only and, if the |ease extension does not pan out, he
could build a McDonal d's restaurant on the property.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -13- March 25, 2003



MR MARLOW said the property is zoned R4 so, if this
| egi slation does not pass, it is his intent to utilize the
property to build a different nultifamly project. H's goal is
to facilitate this legislation so that AEF can build on this
property with 202 funds.

SENATOR LI NCOLN asked M. Pease to define the Government Hill
Community Council objection to building a senior housing
facility on that property if it neets all gover nnent
requirenents.

MR. PEASE said the council has no objection to devel opnent of
that land. In fact, the neighborhood has been listed in MOA's
2020 plan for increased density so it is not an issue of whether
the | and gets devel oped. The issue is how it gets devel oped and
whet her the developer will take the comunity's concerns into
consideration. So far, the council has not seen that occur.

CHAI R CONDERY asked if the senior housing project would be for
all Al askans, not just Anchorage seniors.

MR. MARLOW said that is correct provided those seniors neet the
i ncome qualifications.

SENATOR LINCOLN asked if it is comon |anguage to extend the
| ease beyond 55 vyears wthout including a provision that
reserves ARRC s right to termnate the |ease.

M5. JOHNSON answered that by statute, ARRC nust get |egislative
approval if it wants to lease land for nore than 55 years,
unl ess ARRC reserves the right to termnate. She said the sane
rul e applied when the maxi num | ease term was 35 years. ARRC has
rarely |eased for longer than the statutory maxi num term and,
when it has, it includes the right to termnate. About two or
three years ago, ARRC requested |egislative approval for a |ease
| onger than the maximum term for the Tri-Valley subdivision near
Heal ey because of individual nortgage requirenments. She noted
this is the second tinme that a | ease has cone up for |egislative
approval .

SENATOR THERRI AULT noted, in response to the charge that SB 153
is special legislation, this kind of |legislative approval is
exactly what the statute requires. Passage of legislation is the
only nmeans for |egislative approval.

MS. JOHNSON said that is correct.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -14- March 25, 2003



CHAIR COANDERY noted his intent to nove the legislation out of
conmittee.

SENATOR LINCOLN asked M. Uernphle if SB 153 violates the
provision that prohibits |local or special acts in art. Il, sec.
19 of the Al aska Constitution.

MR, CGEORGE UTERMOHLE, legal counsel, Legislative Legal and
Research Division, explained that a statute does provide that
ARRC nmay enter into certain kinds of land transactions only with
the prior approval of the Legislature. That creates a situation
whereby there is no other general law that's applicable. This is
also a case where the standard applied to determ ne whether
| egislation prohibits Jlocal or special acts is whether a
legitimate public purpose is being pursued. If the state has a
reasonable reason for dealing with site or |ease specific
| egi sl ation, the legislation wuld be wupheld wunder the
prohi bition agai nst | ocal and special acts.

SENATOR THERRI AULT said a generic piece of legislation would
give ARRC the power to lease all of its properties for up to 75
years and that is not a public policy call the Legislature wants
to make.

MR UTERMOHLE said that is correct.

SENATOR WAGONER nptioned to nove SB 153 from committee with the
zero fiscal note and asked for unani nbus consent.

CHAI R COWDERY announced that wthout objection, the notion
carried. He then adjourned the neeting at 2:49 p.m

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -15- March 25, 2003



